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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mike Brown's Biosecure Ltd <mike@brownsbiosecure.com>
Sent: April 1, 2020 4:21 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: medical supplies

Great stuff. I will get you that later this evening.

Thank you!

Mike

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 4:09 PM Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:
Hi Mike,

Jayme passed along your contact information. I would be happy to follow up on your request. Can you provide me with
your reference number from the buyandsell.gc.ca portal and an estimate on how many of each product you could
produce?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5 
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca 
Cell : 873 355 3368
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